



DANIEL NASSIF

CIVIL ENGINEER

✉ danielnassif3@hotmail.com

☎ +225 05 64 16 6375

+961 71 851 951

📍 Abidjan, Cote d'ivoire

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/daniel-nassif-12a653171](https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniel-nassif-12a653171)

SUMMARY

Civil Structural Engineer with over three years of experience in cost control for road and infrastructure projects. Skilled in project cost planning, ERP systems, scheduling, and reporting. Technically strong with a keen eye for financial accuracy.

SKILLS

- Technical: AutoCAD (2D, Civil 3D), ETABS, SAFE, ROBOT, CSI Bridge, ArcGIS, REVIT, HCS, Kenpave
- Software: Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

LANGUAGES

- Arabic: native
- French: very good
- English: very good

HOBBIES

- Drawing
- Music
- Sports

LIFE ACTIVITIES

- Scout: Group leader of saint Georges Debel

WORK EXPERIENCE

COST CONTROL - PORTEO-BTP

ABIDJAN/COTE D'IVOIRE

FEB 2022 - Present

- Set up cost report and follow it up on monthly basis updating committed and forecast values with respect to cost, selling and profit.
- Project cost reporting, internal and external, with clear explanation of any deviations, including reasons and proposed mitigation measures.
- Manage projects-cost, budgets, schedule, quality control and deliverables.

ASSISTANT WAREHOUSE CONTROLLER- NOKNOK

Online fastest grocery delivery in lebanon

SEP 2021 – FEB 2022

- Schedule and oversee warehouse team, and manage the flow and quality of work to maximize efficiency and minimize overtime.
- Warehouse Management Systems.
- Supervise daily warehouse activities, including quality assurance, inventory control, space management, logistics, floor productivity, shipping, and customer service.

Internship/Site Engineer

AUG 2017

- Verified technical drawings and ensured accurate on-site implementation. Participate in updating the project Schedule.
- Contributed to updating the project schedule and overseeing finishing works.

EDUCATION

CIVIL STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING- LEBANESE UNIVERSITY

Faculty of Engineering-section II, (Roumieh)

2014 – 2019

LEBANESE BACCALAUREAT EMPHASIS GENERAL

SCIENCE- SSCC, AIN-EBEL

2014

FURTHER EDUCATION

Excel Skills for Business

Macquarie University, Coursera 'Specialization', 2020

GIS, Mapping, and Spatial Analysis

University of Toronto, Coursera 'Specialization', 2020

REFERENCES

Available upon request